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Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Fwd: A question

Follow up
Completed

FYIl. Can you have Jennifer McRae’s shop help wth a response?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Redies, Tracy"s-17

Date: April 3, 2018 at 10:22:21 PM GMT+2
To: "Fleming, Rob's.17

Subject: A question

Rob, hope you had a good Easter break.

| have several constituents who are parents of kids with ADHD who apparently receive no additional
support through an IEP even though their children are designated as having learning disabilities. In May
2017, it looked like the BC government was changing this? Is that still the case and if so when will this
be changing? $-22
s.22

Part of the challenge is that the teachers apparently don’t have training in ADHD awareness. You
probably know this but 40% of drop outs apparently have ADHD or some type of similar learning
challenge.

| noticed that you have about $30M in the budget for ‘enhanced programs’ for children with special
needs — will some of this money be earmarked to ADHD?

5.22

Any insight you could provide would be helpful and is there any capacity to help $.22
s.22

Thanks, Tracy
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